Brazos River Authority
May 24, 2021

Addendum No. 2
Sand Conveyor
RFB No. 21-05-1216
It is the responsibility of the Respondent to assure and guarantee by acknowledging the receipt of this
Addendum in the Bid that the Respondent has received the Addendum in its entirety, and that the
Respondent accepts all conditions contained herein.
Question 1:
Can the Drive of 5 HP @ 80 Rpm be confirmed on how this was determined? Based on the material
and how it is being loaded we may calculate something different.
Answer 1:
The HP and RPM rating can be removed, and the respondent needs to determine HP and RPM based
on moving the required material.
Question 2:
Can confirmation be given on loading of the conveyor? (1 to 3 guys shoveling in wet material into
conveyor?)
Answer 2:
Minimum of 1,000 pounds per hour of material listed in solicitation documents.
Question 3:
Is there any kind of drive (Motor/Gearbox) preference?
Answer 3:
No preference.
Question 4:
Is there a budget target on this bid?
Answer 4:
Not available at this time.
Question 5:
May I have a confirmed equipment onsite delivery date? Any leeway with this depending on date?
Answer 5:
Equipment needs to be delivered on-site no later than August 31, 2021.
Question 6:
How will bids be compared to each other? Based on information gathered, and outline of drawings
provided, bids can vary based on design alone causing a price discrepancy. Would there be an
opportunity to match a chosen design or specs?
Answer 6:
Bids will be compared to specifications contained within the RFB.
Question 7:
Are options allowed to be considered but not hurt the bid itself? Such as different paint or possible
maintenance friendly add-ons?
Answer 7:
Options will not be considered.
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Question 8:
Can confirmation be given on how often the equipment will be used?
Answer 8:
The equipment will be used as often as needed.
Sincerely,
Anastasia Vance, CTCD
Purchasing Agent

4600 Cobbs Drive
Waco, Texas 76710
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